Ituran Location & Control Ltd. Form 424B5 January 09, 2018

Filed Pursuant to Rule 424(b)(5) Registration No. 333-222289

PROSPECTUS

2,507,314 of Ordinary Shares Offered by the Company and Up to 4,075,952 Ordinary Shares Offered by the Selling Shareholder

ITURAN LOCATION AND CONTROL LTD.

We may offer from time to time in one or more issuances of ordinary shares. In addition, the selling shareholder identified in this prospectus may offer up to 4,075,952 ordinary shares. We will not receive any of the proceeds from the sale of ordinary shares by the selling shareholder.

You should read this prospectus and the applicable prospectus supplement carefully before you invest in our ordinary shares.

We may, from time to time, offer our ordinary shares and the selling shareholder may, from time to time, offer our ordinary shares through public or private transactions, directly or through underwriters, agents or dealers, on or off the Nasdaq Stock Market at prevailing market prices or at privately negotiated prices. If any underwriters, agents or dealers are involved in the sale of any of our ordinary shares, the applicable prospectus supplement will set forth the names of the underwriter, agent or dealer and any applicable fees, commissions or discounts.

Our ordinary shares are traded on the Nasdaq Global Select Market under the symbol "ITRN." The closing price of our ordinary shares, as reported on the Nasdaq Global Select Market on January 3, 2018 was \$34.10.

Investing in our ordinary shares involves certain risks. Please carefully consider the "Risk Factors" on page 2 and in Item 3 of our most recent annual report on Form 20-F incorporated by reference in this prospectus for a discussion of the factors you should consider carefully before deciding to purchase our ordinary shares.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of the securities being offered by this prospectus, or determined if this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is January 9, 2018

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| | Page |
|--|------|
| About this Prospectus | 1 |
| Use of Certain Terms | 1 |
| Ituran Location and Control Ltd. | 1 |
| Risk Factors | 2 |
| Forward-Looking Statements | 2 |
| <u>Capitalization</u> | 3 |
| Use of Proceeds | 4 |
| Price Range of Ordinary Shares | 5 |
| Selling Shareholder | 7 |
| Plan of Distribution | 8 |
| Expenses Associated with the Registration | 12 |
| <u>Legal Matters</u> | 12 |
| <u>Experts</u> | 12 |
| Where You Can Find More Information | 12 |
| Incorporation of Certain Documents by Reference | 13 |
| Enforceability of Civil Liabilities | 14 |
| i | |

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

This prospectus is part of a registration statement that we filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, or SEC, utilizing a "shelf" registration process. Under this process, we may offer and sell our ordinary shares under this prospectus and the selling shareholder referred to in this prospectus and identified in supplements to this prospectus may also offer and sell our ordinary shares under this prospectus.

Under this shelf process, we may sell up to 2,507,314 ordinary shares in one or more offerings. The selling shareholder may sell up to 4,075,952 ordinary shares in one or more offerings. The offer and sale of ordinary shares under this prospectus may be made from time to time, in one or more offerings, in any manner described under the section in this prospectus entitled "Plan of Distribution."

This prospectus provides you with a general description of the ordinary shares we may offer. Each time we sell ordinary shares, we will provide a prospectus supplement that will contain specific information about the terms of that offering, if required. The prospectus supplement may also add, update or change information contained in this prospectus, and may also contain information about any material federal income tax considerations relating to the ordinary shares covered by the prospectus supplement. You should read both this prospectus and any prospectus supplement together with additional information under the headings "Where You Can Find More Information" and "Incorporation of Certain Documents by Reference."

This summary may not contain all of the information that may be important to you. You should read this entire prospectus, including the financial data and related notes incorporated by reference in this prospectus, before making an investment decision. This summary contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Our actual results may differ significantly from the results discussed in the forward-looking statements. Factors that might cause or contribute to such differences include those discussed in "Risk Factors" and "Forward-Looking Statements."

USE OF CERTAIN TERMS

As used herein, and unless the context suggests otherwise, the terms "we, "us", "our" or "Ituran" refer to Ituran Location and Control Ltd. and its consolidated subsidiaries.

We have prepared our consolidated financial statements in US Dollars. Our consolidated financial statements were prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States ("U.S. GAAP"). All references herein to "dollars" or "\$" or "USD" are to United States dollars, and all references to "NIS" are to New Israeli Shekels.

ITURAN LOCATION AND CONTROL LTD.

We are a leader in the emerging mobility technology field, providing value-added location-based services, including a full suite of services for the connected-car. Ituran offers Stolen Vehicle Recovery, fleet management as well as mobile asset location, management & control services for vehicles, cargo and personal security. Our products and applications are used by customers in over 20 countries. Our subscriber base has been growing significantly since our inception to over 1 million subscribers using our location based services with a market leading position in Israel and Brazil. Established in 1995, we have over 1,500 employees worldwide, with offices in Israel, Brazil, Argentina and the United States.

Corporate Information

Our legal name is Ituran Location and Control Ltd. and we were incorporated under the laws of the State of Israel in February 1994. Our registration number with the Israeli Registrar of Companies is 52-004381-1. Our purpose as set forth in our articles of association is to engage in any lawful activity.

We are subject to the provisions of the Israeli Companies Law, 5759-1999. Our principal executive offices are located at 3 Hashikma Street, Azour, Israel, and our telephone number is +972-3-5571314. Our website address is www.ituran.com (the information contained therein or linked thereto shall not be considered incorporated by reference in this prospectus). Our agent for service of process in the United States is Ituran U.S.A. Inc., 1700 NW 64th Suite 100 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309, and the telephone number is (954) 484-3806.

RISK FACTORS

An investment in our ordinary shares involves a high degree of risk. Our business, financial condition or results of operations could be adversely affected by any of these risks. If any of these risks occur, the value of our ordinary shares may decline. You should carefully consider the risk factors discussed under the caption "Risk Factors" in our annual report on Form 20-F for the year ended December 31, 2016, as amended on August 31, 2017 and in any other filings we make with the SEC subsequent to the date of this prospectus which are incorporated herein by reference, and in any supplement to this prospectus, before making your investment decision.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus and the documents incorporated in it by reference contain forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"), Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act") and the safe harbor provisions of the U.S. Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, that are based on our management's beliefs and assumptions and on information currently available to our management. The use of the words "projects," "believes," "expects," "may," "plans" or "intends," or words of similar import, identifies a statement as "forward-looking." The forward-looking statements included herein are based on current expectations that involve a number of risks and uncertainties. These forward-looking statements are based on the assumption that we will not lose a significant customer or customers or experience increased fluctuations of demand or rescheduling of purchase orders, that our markets will continue to grow, that our products will remain accepted within their respective markets and will not be replaced by new technology, that competitive conditions within our markets will not change materially or adversely, that we will retain key technical and management personnel, that our forecasts will accurately anticipate market demand, and that there will be no material adverse change in our operations or business. Assumptions relating to the foregoing involve judgments with respect to, among other things, future economic, competitive and market conditions, and future business decisions, all of which are difficult or impossible to predict accurately and many of which are beyond our control. In addition, our business and operations are subject to substantial risks which increase the uncertainty inherent in the forward-looking statements. In light of the significant uncertainties inherent in the forward-looking information included herein, the inclusion of such information should not be regarded as a representation by us or any other person that our objectives or plans will be achieved. Our ability to predict the results of our operations or the effects of various events on our operating results is inherently uncertain. Therefore, we caution you to consider carefully the matters described under the caption "Risk Factors" and certain other matters discussed in this prospectus, any prospectus supplement, the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus, and other publicly available sources. Such factors and many other factors beyond the control of our management could cause our actual results, level of activity, performance or achievements to differ materially from any future results, level of activity, performance or achievements that may be expressed or implied by the forward-looking statements. Unless we are required to do so under U.S. federal securities laws or other applicable laws, we do not intend to update or revise any forward-looking statements.

CAPITALIZATION

The table below sets forth our capitalization as of September 30, 2017. Because we will not be receiving any proceeds from the sale of any ordinary shares by the selling shareholder, our capitalization table is not adjusted to reflect such sales. You should read the following table in conjunction with our financial statements, which are incorporated by reference into this prospectus.

| (U.S. dollars in thousands, except share data) Cash and cash equivalents | As of September 30, 2017 \$31,821 |
|--|--|
| LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY | |
| Total current liabilities | 65,548 |
| Total long-term liabilities | 16,122 |
| STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY | |
| Shares issued and outstanding as of September 30, 2017 | 20,968,117 |
| Stockholders' equity | 122,907 |
| Non-controlling interests | 7,322 |
| Total stockholders' equity | 130,229 |
| Total liabilities and stockholders' equity | \$211,899 |

USE OF PROCEEDS

Unless otherwise indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, we intend to use the net proceeds from the sale of ordinary shares offered by us pursuant to this prospectus for general corporate purposes. The timing and amount of our actual expenditures will be based on many factors, including cash flows from operations and the anticipated growth of our business. As a result, unless otherwise indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, our management will have broad discretion to allocate the net proceeds of the offerings. We will not receive any proceeds from the sale of ordinary shares by the selling shareholder.

PRICE RANGE OF ORDINARY SHARES

Our ordinary shares have been quoted on the Nasdaq Global Select Market under the symbol "ITRN" since September 28, 2005 and were traded on the Tel-Aviv Stock Exchange ("TASE") from May 1998 until May 2016. We decided to delist from the TASE with the last trading date on the TASE being May 23, 2016.

The following table sets forth for the periods indicated the high and low closing sales prices per ordinary share as reported on Nasdaq Global Select Market.

| | Price pe ordinary | |
|---|----------------------|---------|
| | (\$) | |
| | Low | High |
| Annual: | | **** |
| 2013 | \$13.77 | \$21.64 |
| 2014 | 20.13 | 25.70 |
| 2015 | 17.88 | 25.94 |
| 2016 | 16.62 | |
| 2017 | 26.65 | 37.80 |
| Quarterly: | | |
| First Quarter 2016 | \$16.62 | \$19.65 |
| Second Quarter 2016 | 19.69 | 22.69 |
| Third Quarter 2016 | 23.09 | 27.19 |
| Fourth Quarter 2016 | 24.30 | 26.80 |
| First Quarter 2017 | 26.65 | 30.85 |
| Second Quarter 2017 | 29.75 | 33.80 |
| Third Quarter 2017 | 29.95 | 36.40 |
| Fourth Quarter 2017 | 33.80 | 37.80 |
| First Quarter 2018 (through January 3, 2018) | 34.10 | 34.20 |
| Most Recent Six Months (and Most Recent Partial Month): | | |
| July 2017 | \$30.50 | \$31.75 |
| August 2017 | 29.95 | 33.55 |
| September 2017 | 33.20 | 36.40 |
| October 2017 | 35.50 | 37.80 |
| November 2017 | 34.80 | 36.10 |
| December 2017 | 33.80 | 35.70 |
| January 2018 (through January 3, 2018) | 34.10 | 34.20 |
| 5 | | |

The following table shows, for the periods indicated, the high and low market prices of our ordinary shares which were quoted on the TASE until our delisting on May 25, 2016. U.S. dollars per ordinary share amounts are calculated using the applicable rate of exchange on the date the high or low market price occurred during the period shown.

| | Price per ordinary share (NIS) | | Price per ordinary share (\$) | |
|---------------------|--------------------------------------|---------|-------------------------------|-------|
| | Low | High | Low | High |
| Annual: | | | | |
| 2012 | \$42.10 | \$57.85 | \$10.72 | 15.28 |
| 2013 | 51.60 | 75.71 | 13.82 | 21.81 |
| 2014 | 74.02 | 89.93 | 21.29 | 25.75 |
| 2015 | 70.00 | 98.86 | 17.95 | 25.95 |
| 2016 | | | | |
| Quarterly: | | | | |
| First Quarter 2015 | 81.61 | 92.57 | 20.93 | 23.54 |
| Second Quarter 2015 | 88.30 | 95.68 | 22.89 | 24.77 |
| Third Quarter 2015 | 79.85 | 98.86 | 20.29 | 25.95 |
| Fourth Quarter 2015 | 70.00 | 86.07 | 17.95 | 22.09 |
| First Quarter 2016 | 64.34 | 74.71 | 16.55 | 19.09 |

The closing price of our ordinary shares, as reported on Nasdaq on January 3, 2018, was \$34.10.

SELLING SHAREHOLDER

This prospectus relates to the possible offering and sale, from time to time, of up to 2,507,314 ordinary shares by us and up to 4,075,952 ordinary shares by the selling shareholder.

The following table sets forth: (1) the number and percentage of our ordinary shares that the selling shareholder beneficially owned prior to the offering of the shares; (2) the number of our ordinary shares offered by the selling shareholder from time to time; and (3) the number and percentage of our ordinary shares to be beneficially owned by the selling shareholder assuming the sale of all of the ordinary shares offered by the selling shareholder. The applicable percentages of beneficial ownership are based on an aggregate of 20,968,117 ordinary shares outstanding as of December 21, 2017.

| | | | | | Shares | |
|----------------------|--------------|-----------|-----------|---------|-----------|---------|
| | Shares Bene | eficially | Number of | Shares | Beneficia | ally |
| | Owned | | to be | | Owned | |
| | Prior to Off | ering | Offered | | After Off | fering |
| Selling Shareholders | Number | Percent | Number | Percent | Number | Percent |
| Moked Ituran Ltd.(1) | 4,075,952 | 19.44 % | 4,075,952 | 19.44 % | _ | _ |

Moked's articles of association provides that each of Moked's shareholders shall have the right to direct Moked to dispose of such number of our shares corresponding to his or her relative shareholdings in Moked. In addition, ownership of all shares held by Moked are attributed to Mr. Izzy Sheratzky by virtue of his holdings in Moked.

⁽¹⁾Mr. Sheratzky is deemed to beneficially owns due to his shared voting and investment power over such shares in accordance with that certain shareholders agreement, dated May 18, 1998 as amended on September 6, 2005 and on September 17, 2014, among Moked Ituran and its shareholders. The principal address of Moked Ituran Ltd. is 3 Hashikma st. Azour Israel.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

We or the selling shareholder may sell the ordinary shares included in this prospectus from time to time in one or more transactions, including without limitation:

- ·through agents;
- ·to or through one or more underwriters on a firm commitment or agency basis;
- •through put or call option transactions relating to the ordinary shares;
- ·through broker-dealers (acting as agent or principal);
- ·directly to purchasers, through a specific bidding or auction process, on a negotiated basis or otherwise;
- ·through any other method permitted pursuant to applicable law; or
- ·through a combination of any such methods of sale.

At any time a particular offer of the ordinary shares covered by this prospectus is made, a revised prospectus or prospectus supplement, if required, will be distributed which will set forth the aggregate amount of ordinary shares covered by this prospectus being offered and the terms of the offering, including the name or names of any underwriters, dealers, brokers or agents, any discounts, commissions, concessions and other items constituting compensation from us and any discounts, commissions or concessions allowed or reallowed or paid to dealers. Such prospectus supplement, and, if necessary, a post-effective amendment to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part, will be filed with the SEC to reflect the disclosure of additional information with respect to the distribution of the ordinary shares covered by this prospectus. In order to comply with the securities laws of certain jurisdictions, if applicable, the ordinary shares sold under this prospectus may only be sold through registered or licensed brokers or dealers. In addition, in some states the ordinary shares may not be sold unless they have been registered or qualified for sale in the applicable state or an exemption from registration or qualification requirements is available and is complied with.

Any public offering price and any discounts or concessions allowed or reallowed or paid to dealers may be changed from time to time.

The distribution of ordinary shares may be effected from time to time in one or more transactions, including block transactions and transactions on the Nasdaq Stock Market or any other organized market where the ordinary shares may be traded. The ordinary shares may be sold at a fixed price or prices, which may be changed, or at market prices prevailing at the time of sale, at prices relating to the prevailing market prices or at negotiated prices. The consideration may be cash or another form negotiated by the parties. Agents, underwriters or broker-dealers may be paid compensation for offering and selling the ordinary shares. That compensation may be in the form of discounts, concessions or commissions to be received from us or from the purchasers of the ordinary shares. Any dealers and agents participating in the distribution of the ordinary shares may be deemed to be underwriters, and compensation received by them on resale of the ordinary shares may be deemed to be underwriting discounts. If any such dealers or agents were deemed to be underwriters, they may be subject to statutory liabilities under the Securities Act.

Agents may from time to time solicit offers to purchase the ordinary shares. If required, we will name in the applicable prospectus supplement any agent involved in the offer or sale of the ordinary shares and set forth any compensation payable to the agent. Unless otherwise indicated in the prospectus supplement, any agent will be acting on a best efforts basis for the period of its appointment. Any agent selling the ordinary shares covered by this

prospectus may be deemed to be an underwriter, as that term is defined in the Securities Act, of the ordinary shares.

If underwriters are used in a sale, ordinary shares will be acquired by the underwriters for their own account and may be resold from time to time in one or more transactions, including negotiated transactions, at a fixed public offering price or at varying prices determined at the time of sale, or under delayed delivery contracts or other contractual commitments. Ordinary shares may be offered to the public either through underwriting syndicates represented by one or more managing underwriters or directly by one or more firms acting as underwriters. If an underwriter or underwriters are used in the sale of ordinary shares, an underwriting agreement will be executed with the underwriter or underwriters, as well as any other underwriter or underwriters, with respect to a particular underwriter offering of ordinary shares, and will set forth the terms of the transactions, including compensation of the underwriters and dealers and the public offering price, if applicable. The prospectus and prospectus supplement will be used by the underwriters to resell the ordinary shares.

If a dealer is used in the sale of the ordinary shares, we, the selling shareholder or an underwriter will sell the ordinary shares to the dealer, as principal. The dealer may then resell the ordinary shares to the public at varying prices to be determined by the dealer at the time of resale. To the extent required, we will set forth in the prospectus supplement the name of the dealer and the terms of the transactions.

We or the selling shareholder may directly solicit offers to purchase the ordinary shares and may make sales of ordinary shares directly to institutional investors or others. These persons may be deemed to be underwriters within the meaning of the Securities Act with respect to any resale of the ordinary shares. To the extent required, the prospectus supplement will describe the terms of any such sales, including the terms of any bidding or auction process, if used.

Agents, underwriters and dealers may be entitled under agreements which may be entered into with us or the selling shareholder to indemnification by us against specified liabilities, including liabilities incurred under the Securities Act, or to contribution by us or the selling shareholder to payments they may be required to make in respect of such liabilities. If required, the prospectus supplement will describe the terms and conditions of the indemnification or contribution. Some of the agents, underwriters or dealers, or their affiliates may be customers of, engage in transactions with or perform services for us or our subsidiaries.

Any person participating in the distribution of ordinary shares registered under the registration statement that includes this prospectus will be subject to applicable provisions of the Exchange Act, and the applicable SEC rules and regulations, including, among others, Regulation M, which may limit the timing of purchases and sales of any of our ordinary shares by that person. Furthermore, Regulation M may restrict the ability of any person engaged in the distribution of our ordinary shares to engage in market-making activities with respect to our ordinary shares. These restrictions may affect the marketability of our ordinary shares and the ability of any person or entity to engage in market-making activities with respect to our ordinary shares.

Certain persons participating in an offering may engage in over-allotment, stabilizing transactions, short-covering transactions and penalty bids that stabilize, maintain or otherwise affect the price of the offered ordinary shares. These activities may maintain the price of the offered ordinary shares at levels above those that might otherwise prevail in the open market, including by entering stabilizing bids, effecting syndicate covering transactions or imposing penalty bids, each of which is described below.

A stabilizing bid means the placing of any bid, or the effecting of any purchase, for the purpose of pegging, fixing or maintaining the price of a security.

A syndicate covering transaction means the placing of any bid on behalf of the underwriting syndicate or the effecting of any purchase to reduce a short position created in connection with the offering.

A penalty bid means an arrangement that permits the managing underwriter to reclaim a selling concession from a syndicate member in connection with the offering when offered ordinary shares originally sold by the syndicate member are purchased in syndicate covering transactions.

These transactions may be effected on an exchange, if the ordinary shares are listed on that exchange, or in the over-the-counter market or otherwise.

In the event that any underwriter or agent acts as principal, or broker-dealer acts as underwriter, it may engage in certain transactions that stabilize, maintain or otherwise affect the price of our ordinary shares. We will describe any such activities in the prospectus supplement relating to the transaction.

If so indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, we will authorize agents, underwriters or dealers to solicit offers from certain types of institutions to purchase offered ordinary shares from us at the public offering price set forth in such prospectus supplement pursuant to delayed delivery contracts providing for payment and delivery on a specified date in the future. Such contracts will be subject only to those conditions set forth in the prospectus supplement and the prospectus supplement will set forth the commission payable for solicitation of such contracts.

In addition, ordinary shares may be issued upon conversion of or in exchange for debt securities or other securities.

Any underwriters to whom offered ordinary shares are sold for public offering and sale may make a market in such offered ordinary shares, but such underwriters will not be obligated to do so and may discontinue any market making at any time without notice. The offered ordinary shares may or may not be listed on a national securities exchange. No assurance can be given that there will be a market for the offered ordinary shares.

Any ordinary shares that qualify for sale pursuant to Rule 144 or Regulation S under the Securities Act may be sold under Rule 144 or Regulation S rather than pursuant to this prospectus.

To the extent that we or the selling shareholder make sales to or through one or more underwriters or agents in at-the-market offerings, we or the selling shareholder will do so pursuant to the terms of a distribution agreement between us or the selling shareholder and the underwriters or agents. If we engage in at-the-market sales pursuant to a distribution agreement, we or the selling shareholder will sell our ordinary shares to or through one or more underwriters or agents, which may act on an agency basis or on a principal basis. During the term of any such agreement, we or the selling shareholder may sell ordinary shares on a daily basis in exchange transactions or otherwise as we agree with the underwriters or agents. The distribution agreement will provide that any ordinary shares sold will be sold at prices related to the then prevailing market prices for our ordinary shares. Therefore, exact figures regarding proceeds that will be raised or commissions to be paid cannot be determined at this time and will be described in a prospectus supplement. Pursuant to the terms of the distribution agreement, we or the selling shareholder also may agree to sell, and the relevant underwriters or agents may agree to solicit offers to purchase, blocks of our ordinary shares or warrants. The terms of each such distribution agreement will be set forth in more detail in a prospectus supplement to this prospectus.

Offers to purchase the ordinary shares offered by this prospectus may be solicited, and sales of the ordinary shares may be made, by us or the selling shareholder directly to institutional investors or others, who may be deemed to be underwriters within the meaning of the Securities Act with respect to any re-sales of the ordinary shares. The terms of any offer made in this manner will be included in the prospectus supplement relating to the offer.

In connection with offerings made through underwriters or agents, we or the selling shareholder may enter into agreements with such underwriters or agents pursuant to which we receive our outstanding ordinary shares in consideration for the ordinary shares being offered to the public for cash. In connection with these arrangements, the underwriters or agents may also sell ordinary shares covered by this prospectus to hedge their positions in these outstanding ordinary shares, including in short sale transactions. If so, the underwriters or agents may use the ordinary shares received from us or the selling shareholder under these arrangements to close out any related open borrowings of ordinary shares.

We or the selling shareholder may enter into derivative transactions with third parties or sell ordinary shares not covered by this prospectus to third parties in privately negotiated transactions. If the applicable prospectus supplement indicates, in connection with those derivatives, such third parties (or affiliates of such third parties) may sell ordinary shares covered by this prospectus and the applicable prospectus supplement, including in short sale transactions. If so, such third parties (or affiliates of such third parties) may use ordinary shares pledged by us or the selling shareholder or borrowed from us, the selling shareholder or others to settle those sales or to close out any related open borrowings of shares, and may use ordinary shares received from us or the selling shareholder in settlement of those derivatives to close out any related open borrowings of shares. The third parties (or affiliates of such third parties) in such sale transactions will be underwriters and, if not identified in this prospectus, will be identified in the applicable prospectus supplement (or a post-effective amendment).

We or the selling shareholder may loan or pledge ordinary shares to a financial institution or other third party that in turn may sell the ordinary shares using this prospectus. Such financial institution or third party may transfer its short position to investors in our ordinary shares.

EXPENSES ASSOCIATED WITH THE REGISTRATION

The following is a statement of expenses in connection with the distribution of the ordinary shares registered. All amounts shown are estimates except the SEC registration fee and the FINRA filing fee. The estimates do not include expenses related to offerings of the ordinary shares. Each prospectus supplement describing an offering of the ordinary shares will reflect the estimated expenses related to the offering of the ordinary shares under that prospectus supplement.

| SEC registration fee | \$28,385 |
|--------------------------------|----------|
| FINRA filing fee | - |
| Legal fees and expenses | 32,000 |
| Accountants' fees and expenses | 8,000 |
| Printing fees | 500 |
| Miscellaneous | 1,115 |
| TOTAL | \$70,000 |

LEGAL MATTERS

Certain legal matters with respect to Israeli law and with respect to the validity of the ordinary shares under Israeli law will be passed upon for us by Yoram L. Cohen, Law Offices, Bnei Brak, Israel. Certain legal matters with respect to New York law will be passed upon for us and the selling shareholder by Mayer Brown LLP, New York, New York.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements and management's assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting of Ituran Location and Control Ltd. incorporated by reference in this prospectus and elsewhere in the registration statement have been so incorporated by reference in reliance upon the reports of Fahn Kanne Co. Grant Thornton Israel, independent registered public accountants, included in Ituran Location and Control Ltd.'s annual report on Form 20-F for the year ended December 31, 2016, as amended, upon the authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

The consolidated financial statements and management's assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting of Ituran de Argentina S.A. incorporated by reference in this prospectus and elsewhere in the registration statement have been so incorporated by reference in reliance upon the reports of Gonzalo Urien Berri, Estudio Urien & Asociados, Buenos Aires, Argentina, independent registered public accountants, included in Ituran Location and Control Ltd.'s annual report on Form 20-F for the year ended December 31, 2016, as amended, upon the authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We have filed with the SEC a registration statement on Form F-3 under the Securities Act, with respect to the ordinary shares offered by this prospectus. This prospectus and any accompanying prospectus supplement do not contain all the information contained in the registration statement, including its exhibits and schedules. You should refer to the registration statement, including the exhibits and schedules, for further information about us and the securities we may offer. Statements we make in this prospectus and any accompanying prospectus supplement about certain contracts or other documents are not necessarily complete. When we make such statements, we refer you to the copies of the contracts or documents that are filed as exhibits to the registration statement, because those statements are qualified in all respects by reference to those exhibits. The registration statement, including exhibits and schedules, is on file at the office of the SEC and may be inspected without charge.

We are subject to the information reporting requirements of the Exchange Act. Under the Exchange Act, we are required to file annual and special reports and other information with the SEC. As a foreign private issuer, we are exempt from the rules under the Exchange Act prescribing the furnishing and content of proxy statements and our officers, directors and principal shareholders are exempt from the reporting and short-swing profit recovery provisions contained in Section 16 of the Exchange Act. In addition, we are not required under the Exchange Act to file annual, quarterly and current reports and financial statements as frequently or as promptly as U.S. companies whose securities are registered under the Exchange Act. However, we file with the SEC, within 120 days after the end of each fiscal year, or such applicable time as required by the SEC, an annual report on Form 20-F containing financial statements audited by an independent registered public accounting firm, and we submit to the SEC, on Form 6-K, unaudited quarterly financial information.

You may read and copy the registration statement, including the related exhibits and schedules, as well as any document we file with the SEC without charge at the Public Reference Room maintained by the SEC at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. You may also obtain copies of this information by mail from the Public Reference Section of the SEC at prescribed rates. Further information on the operation of the SEC's Public Reference Room in Washington, D.C. can be obtained by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC also maintains a website that contains reports, proxy and information statements and other information about issuers, such as us, who file electronically with the SEC. The address of that website is http://www.sec.gov.

We maintain a corporate website at www.ituran.com. Information contained on, or that can be accessed through, our website does not constitute a part of this prospectus. We have included our website address in this prospectus solely as an inactive textual reference.

INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS BY REFERENCE

The SEC allows us to "incorporate by reference" into this prospectus the information in documents we file with it. This means that we can disclose important information to you by referring you another document filed by us with the SEC. Each document incorporated by reference is current only as of the date of such document, and the incorporation by reference of such documents shall not create any implication that there has been no change in our affairs since the date thereof or that the information contained therein is current as of any time subsequent to its date. The information incorporated by reference is considered to be a part of this prospectus and should be read with the same care. When we update the information contained in documents that have been incorporated by reference by making future filings with the SEC, the information incorporated by reference in this prospectus is considered to be automatically updated and superseded. In other words, in the case of a conflict or inconsistency between information contained in this prospectus and information incorporated by reference into this prospectus, you should rely on the information contained in the document that was filed later.

We incorporate by reference into this prospectus documents listed below and any future filings made with the SEC under Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act, and, to the extent specifically designated therein, reports on Form 6-K we furnish to the SEC on or after the date on which this registration statement is first filed with the SEC and until the termination or completion of that offering under this prospectus:

our annual report on Form 20-F for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2016 filed with the SEC on April 27, 2017, as amended by Amendment No. 1 filed with the SEC on August 31, 2017; and

·our reports of foreign private issuer on Form 6-K furnished to the SEC on:

May 17, 2017 (only the GAAP financial statements with respect to the quarter ended March 31, 2017 attached to the press release annexed as Exhibit 99.1 thereto);

August 16, 2017 (only the GAAP financial statements with respect to the quarter and six months ended June 30, 2017 attached to the press release annexed as Exhibit 99.1 thereto);

November 15, 2017 (only the GAAP financial statements with respect to the quarter and nine months ended September 30, 2017 attached to the press release annexed as Exhibit 99.1 thereto); and

the description of our ordinary shares contained under the heading "Description of ordinary shares" in the prospectus included in the registration statement on Form F-1/A (File No. 333-128028), filed with the SEC on September 23, 2005, as amended by any amendments to such registration statement, including any subsequent amendment or any report filed for the purpose of updating such description.

Any statement contained herein or in a document all or a portion of which is incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference herein shall be deemed to be modified or superseded for purposes of this registration statement to the extent that a statement contained herein or in any other subsequently filed document which also is or is deemed to be incorporated by reference herein modifies or supersedes such statement. Any such statement so modified or superseded shall not be deemed, except as so modified or superseded, to constitute a part of this registration statement.

Unless expressly incorporated by reference, nothing in this prospectus shall be deemed to incorporate by reference information furnished to, but not filed with, the SEC. Copies of all documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus, other than exhibits to those documents unless such exhibits are specially incorporated by reference in this prospectus, will be provided at no cost to each person, including any beneficial owner, who receives a copy of this prospectus on the written or oral request of that person made to:

Ituran Location and Control Ltd.

Attention: Mr. Guy Aharonov, VP Legal 3 Hashikma Street, Azour 58001, Israel

Telephone: +972-3-557-1765

ENFORCEABILITY OF CIVIL LIABILITIES

We are incorporated under the laws of the State of Israel. Service of process upon us and upon our directors, officers and any Israeli experts named in this registration statement, substantially all of whom reside outside of the United States, may be difficult to obtain within the United States. Furthermore, because substantially all of our assets and substantially all of our directors and officers are located outside of the United States, any judgment obtained in the United States against us or any of our directors and officers may not be collectible within the United States.

We have been informed by our legal counsel in Israel, Yoram L. Cohen, Law Offices, that it may be difficult to assert U.S. securities law claims in original actions instituted in Israel. Israeli courts may refuse to hear a claim based on an alleged violation of U.S. securities laws because Israel is not the most appropriate forum in which to bring such a claim. In addition, even if an Israeli court agrees to hear a claim, it may determine that Israeli law and not U.S. law is applicable to the claim. If U.S. law is found to be applicable, the content of applicable U.S. law must be proven as a fact which can be a time-consuming and costly process. Certain matters of procedure will also be governed by Israeli law.

We have irrevocably appointed Itruran U.S.A. Inc. as our agent to receive service of process in any action against us in any United States federal or state court arising out of the offerings under this prospectus or any purchase or sale of the ordinary shares in connection with any such offering(s). Subject to specified time limitations and legal procedures, Israeli courts may enforce a United States judgment in a civil matter which, subject to certain exceptions, is non-appealable, including a judgment based upon the civil liability provisions of the Securities Act or the Exchange Act and including a monetary or compensatory judgment in a non-civil matter, provided that, among other things:

the judgment is obtained after due process before a court of competent jurisdiction, according to the laws of the state in which the judgment is given and the rules of private international law prevailing in Israel;

the prevailing law of the foreign state in which the judgment is rendered allows for the enforcement of judgments of Israeli courts;

adequate service of process has been effected and the defendant has had a reasonable opportunity to be heard and to present his or her evidence;

the judgment is not contrary to public policy of Israel, and the enforcement of the civil liabilities set forth in the judgment is not likely to impair the security or sovereignty of Israel;

the judgment was not obtained by fraud and does not conflict with any other valid judgment in the same matter between the same parties;

an action between the same parties in the same matter was not pending in any Israeli court at the time at which the lawsuit was instituted in the foreign court; and

the judgment is enforceable according to the laws of Israel and according to the law of the foreign state in which the relief was granted.

If a foreign judgment is enforced by an Israeli court, it generally will be payable in Israeli currency, which can then be converted into non-Israeli currency and transferred out of Israel. The usual practice in an action before an Israeli court to recover an amount in a non-Israeli currency is for the Israeli court to issue a judgment for the equivalent amount in Israeli currency at the rate of exchange in force on the date of the judgment, but the judgment debtor may make payment in foreign currency. Pending collection, the amount of the judgment of an Israeli court stated in Israeli currency ordinarily will be linked to the Israeli consumer price index plus interest at the annual statutory rate set by Israeli regulations prevailing at the time. Judgment creditors must bear the risk of unfavorable exchange rates.

| ITURAN LOCATION AND CONTROL LTD. | |
|---|--|
| 2,507,314 Ordinary Shares Offered by the Company and 4,075,952 Ordinary Shares Offered by the Selling Shareholder | |
| PROSPECTUS | |
| TROSFECTUS | |